

Useful Resource Websites

U.S. Export Controls

Current as of 25/07/2025

Useful Resource Websites

U.S. Department of State

<https://www.state.gov/>

DDTC (Directorate of Defense Trade Controls)

https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ddtc_public/ddtc_public

Help Desk & Response Team

https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ddtc_public/ddtc_public?id=ddtc_public_portal_contact_us

International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITAR)

https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ddtc_public/ddtc_public?id=ddtc_kb_article_page&sys_id=24d528fddbf930044f9ff621f961987

United States Munitions List (USML)

<https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/index.html>

Licensing

https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ddtc_public/ddtc_public?id=ddtc_kb_article_page&sys_id=a1d2f652dbb4130044f9ff621f961916

DECCS (Defense Export Control & Compliance System)

<https://deccs.pmddtc.state.gov/deccs>

Compliance Program Guidelines

https://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ddtc_public/ddtc_public?id=ddtc_kb_article_page&sys_id=4f06583fdb78d300d0a370131f961913

RSAT (Regional Security and Arms Transfers)

<https://www.state.gov/about-us-office-of-regional-security-and-arms-transfers/>

U.S. Department of Commerce

<https://www.commerce.gov/>

BIS (Bureau of Industry and Security)

<https://www.bis.doc.gov/>

EAR (Export Administration Regulations)

<https://www.bis.doc.gov/regulations>

Licensing

<https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/licensing>

CCL (Commerce Control List)

<https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/regulations/commerce-control-list-ccl>

SNAP-R (Simplified Network Application Process - Redesign)

<https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/licensing/simplified-network-application-process-redesign-snap-r>

Office of Export Services

<https://www.bis.doc.gov/index.php/about-bis/contact-bis>

Compliance Program Guidelines

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3kL844qlreE>

International Trade Administration

<https://www.trade.gov/>

Consolidated Screening List

<https://www.trade.gov/consolidated-screening-list>

Useful Resource Websites



U.S. Census Bureau

<https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/regulations/index.html>

Contact Us

<https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/contact.html>

FTR (Foreign Trade Regulations)

https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/regulations/regs/FTR_with_August_2023_FR_Incorporated_PUBLIC.pdf

AES (Automated Export System)

<https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/aes/index.html>

Schedule B Search Engine

<https://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/schedules/b/index.html>

U.S. Department of the Treasury

<https://home.treasury.gov/>

OFAC (Office of Foreign Assets Control)

<https://ofac.treasury.gov/>

Sanction Programs List

<https://ofac.treasury.gov/sanctions-programs-and-country-information>

OFAC Licensing

<https://ofac.treasury.gov/ofac-license-application-page>

CFIUS (The Committee on Foreign Investment in the United States)

<https://home.treasury.gov/policy-issues/international/the-committee-on-foreign-investment-in-the-united-states-cfius>

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)

<https://www.cbp.gov/>

ACE (Automated Commercial Environment)

<https://www.cbp.gov/trade/automated/getting-started>

Tips for New Importers or Exporters

<https://www.cbp.gov/trade/automated/getting-started>

United States International Trade Commission

https://www.usitc.gov/harmonized_tariff_information

HTS Search (Harmonized Tariff Schedule)

<https://hts.usitc.gov/>

Useful Resource Websites



U.S. Department of Defense

<https://www.defense.gov/>

DTSA (Defense Technology Security Administration)

<https://www.dtsa.mil/SitePages/default.aspx>

Contact

<https://www.dtsa.mil/SitePages/contact-us/default.aspx>

ELISA (Export License Status Advisor)

<https://elisa.dtsa.mil/>

SAF/IA (Secretary of the Air Force International Affairs)

<https://www.safia.hq.af.mil/>

DASA/DEC (Office of the Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Army for Defense Exports and Cooperation)

<https://www.dasadec.army.mil/>

NIPO (Navy International Program Office)

<https://www.secnav.navy.mil/nipo>

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives

<https://www.atf.gov/>

USMIL (The U.S. Munitions Import List)

<https://regulations.atf.gov/447-21/E8-23178>

Import Permits

<https://www.atf.gov/firearms/import-firearms-am-munition-and-defense-articles>

International Chamber of Commerce

<https://iccwbo.org/>

INCOTERMS

<https://iccwbo.org/business-solutions/incoterms-rules/incoterms-2020/>

Scan For More
Free Tools
& Resources:



Trade Compliance Academy

Formerly known as Content Enablers and now part of Skill Dynamics, the Trade Compliance Academy delivers expert-developed, role-based eLearning that helps professionals confidently navigate complex export controls, sanctions, import regulations, and anti-corruption requirements. Built around core competencies and aligned with international standards, our digital training enables organizations to reduce risk, strengthen compliance, and build long-term capability.